



Molly Wu

Jewellery Designer

📍 London, UK

[Portfolio link](#)

[Portfolio file](#)

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

English (Fluent)

Chinese (Native)

About

Bilingual postgraduate designer student with experience delivering successful fashion and fine jewellery design for well-known luxury fashion brands, all within agreed budgets and timescales. With an ability to work well in teams with individuals from diverse nationalities and backgrounds, she is a highly-focused and enthusiastic person. Produced quality and fine designs both bespoke and commercial, selected for different exhibitions.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Pehrt

O.YANG Jewellery

Experience

● Jewellery Designer

Pehrt | Aug 2023 - Nov 2023

- Successfully executed a bespoke commission project by designing a set of choker and hair accessories for Peher Fashion Women's Wear AW 2023 collection. Collaborated closely with the Peher Fashion team to understand their vision and translate it into unique and eye-catching jewellery designs. Utilized advanced design techniques and industry knowledge to craft pieces that perfectly complemented the overall aesthetic of the collection. Received positive feedback from clients and industry professionals for the exceptional quality and creativity of the jewellery pieces.

● Jewellery Design Assistant

O.YANG Jewellery | May 2023 - Jul 2023

detailed sketches, and collaborating with the design team, resulting in the production of unique and commercially successful pieces.

- Assisted in the creation of 3D models using industry software and prototypes using 3D printing techniques, contributing to the efficient visualization and production processes of jewellery designs. Collaborated with suppliers to source high-quality materials. Supported the sales team by attending trade shows, presenting jewellery designs, and providing expert knowledge to potential clients, resulting in increased sales and expanded client base.

Jewellery & Metal MA Royal College of Art Grade : Distinction Jewellery Design BA Central Saint Martins - University of the Arts London Grade: Upper Second Class Honours, 2:1

RCA Theo Fennell Collaboration Project Provided a professional submission including a design of a piece of jewellery in 3D CAD, an outline of the manufacturing process evaluation of manufacturing process, wearability and commerciality.

Education & Training

2020 - 2022

● Royal College of Art

Master, Jewellery & Metal

2017 - 2020

● Central Saint Martins - University of the Arts London

BA, Jewellery Design